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OFFICE OF THE CLERK

November 1%, 2022

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court _
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Request for an extension of time to file response to petition

Confederacion Hipica de Puerto Rico, et als, v. Confederacion de Jinetes Puertorriquefios, et als.
S. Ct. Case No: 22-327

Dear Mr. Harris:

We are counsel for the referenced respondents in this case. Petitioners filed their petition for a writ
of certiorari on October 4%, 2022. According to the online docket and pursuant to Rule 15.3 of the
Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States, a response is currently due November 7%, 2022.
Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondents respectfully request that the time for filing a response be
extended by 45 days, up to and including December 2274, 2022.

This is respondents’ first request for an extension of time to file a response. Good cause exists for
the requested extension. Respondents’ attorneys are solo practitioners whose already busy
schedule have been affected by several weather related and electric power failure events in Puerto
Rico. Due to the hardships and calendar conflicts caused by the mentioned situation, the response
will require us to devote substantial amounts of time in the coming weeks. In addition, the response
was to be reviewed by some colleagues who offered to aid us in the process, but have recently
informed us of a conflict that precludes them from intervening in the case. Also, counsel Axel
Vizcarra-Pellot’s admission to the bar of this Court is still pending. For the above stated reasons,
an extension of time is needed and would better enable preparation of a response that would be
most helpful to the Court.

Accordingly, respondents respectfully request that the time for filing their response to the petition
for writ of certiorari be extended by 45 days, to and including December 22, 2022. Counsel for the
petitioners have been informed via email of this request.
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Sincerely,

. AMHOt Esq.

Counsels for Respondents

cc: Counsels of Record for Petitioners

Elaine J Goldenberg Esq.

Rohit K. Singla, Benjamin J. Horwich, Justin P Raphael
* Manuel Porro Vizcarra, Esq.

Roberto LeFranc, Esq



